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Lief, Madelon

From: Paulson, Darcy

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 11:32 AM
To: Lief, Madelon

Subject: Bill draft

Importance: High

Lonnie,

Rep. Gottlieb would like a bill draft as soon as possible that would accomplish the following:

Chapter 709.03 outlines the real estate condition report. He would like to add to the appropriate line (C 15?) of the report
that the property owner would have to disclose whether or not methamphetamine (specifically) had been manufactured on
the premises.

Thank you. Let me know if you have any questions.

Darcy Paulson

Legislative Assistant

State Representative Mark Gottlieb
60th Assembly District
608.267.2369
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Analysis by the Legzslatwe Reference Bureau

Under current law, with certain exceptmns owners who wish to sell residential
real property must give prospective buyers a form, known as a real estate condition
report, on which the owner discloses whether he or she is aware of various specified
conditions, mostly defects, of the real pr&perty The form also includes some
additional information, such as how long the owner has lived on the property, and
a notice that the prospective buyer and the owner may wish to obtain professional
advice or inspections of the property. |

This bill adds to the real estate condltmn report the requlr ment that the owner

one-mile radius of-an jndustrial.e; cility that Rﬁmﬁygﬁn{w:héga .
substénce’or ‘combination §of substancest as-4an obgeﬁ%i%é “odofy

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: g\};

SEcTION 1. 709.03 (form) D. 1m. of the statutes is created to read:

709.03 (form)
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SECTION 2. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to written disclosures and real estate condition reports
that are furnished after a contract of sale or option contract acceptance that occurs
on the effective date of this subsection.

(END)



_l?asfc;rd, Sarah

From: Paulson, Darcy

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2005 8:27 AM
To: LRB.Legal

Subiject: Please jacket LRB 3483/1

Sorry, | can't find the original email.

Darcy Paulson

Legislative Assistant

State Representative Mark Gottlieb
60th Assembly District
608.267.2369

RRAREEI AL AR




